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Dear Sir/Madam

CONSULTATION
FOREST ENTERPRISE SCOTLAND - FRAMEWORK STRATEGIC PLAN
AND FOREST DISTRICT STRATEGIC PLANS

Thank you for your response to the above consultation. Your response has been allocated the
above reference number.

The closing date for responses is 9" June 2008. Following this date all responses will be
analysed and considered along with any other evidence to help us review whether the draft
Forest Enterprise Scotland Framework Strategic Plan and the draft Forest District Strategic
Plans deliver appropriate outcomes for the Scottish Forestry Strategy.

We aim to issue a report on the consultation process during September 2008 and by October
2008 have available on the Forestry Commission website (www.forestry.gov.uk) the Forest
Enterprise Scotland Framework Strategic Plan and the Forest District Strategic Plans as
amended to address comments provided from the consultation process. We intend to make all
non-confidential responses available by request from Forest Enterprise Scotland Head Office.

Thank you again for your contribution to the consultation.
Yours sincerely

N JeAt

Nicol Sinclair
Forest Enterprise Scotland Planning Manager

Protecting and expanding Scotland's forests and woodlands, and increasing their value to society and the environment.
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